

# Parent Questionnaire Responses

November 2024

### School Achievements in 2023-2024

We have been inspected by Ofsted (October, 2023). We are a 'Good School'. We have committed thousands of pounds to ensure all year groups still attend at least 3 school trips across the year.

We were granted £10,000 to develop our school building – we have introduced a beautiful, new Library!

We have introduced a Wraparound for families who require this and have secured funding to maintain this moving forwards. We have enhanced our 'in school' offer where visitors regularly attend to enrich our curriculum. Pupils meet and experience a diverse offer.

We have lots of opportunities for families to come into school: Meet the Teacher, Coffee Mornings or Crafternoons, for example.

Attendance is above national averages for 23-24. We have reduced the numbers of pupils who miss school persistently.

We celebrate success as a school, weekly, and with lots of rewards available! We are Award Winning!

We have achieved a Quality Mark for Science, PE, Music, Computing amongst many more...

Y6 Maths results were the BEST that the school has seen in over 5 years – 81% of pupils achieved the 'expected standard' or above.

We DOUBLED the number of pupils who achieved FULL MARKS in Year 4's Multiplication Check. Our OPAL play initiative has improved provision for pupils – pupils have 15 more minutes per day to develop key, social skills.

Early Reading/Phonics has received a £6,000 investment. We have everything we need so pupils make a 'flying start'. We maintain support via the Healthy Heads Team, allowing children to access mental health support within reduced timescales. We are a 'Problem Solving School' which recognises our commitment to providing everyone with essential maths skills.

Our Pupil Parliament is well established and our pupils have a voice for the change that they want to see at Broadway Junior School.

We support many charities, raising funds for great causes and we continue to be supported by Greggs to offer a FREE Breakfast Club! We have a stable, longstanding, approachable staff team. Wellbeing is at the heart of everything we do, for everyone.

The monthly Broadway
Bulletin boasts our ongoing
achievements. Our school
calendar is well organised
and communicated so
families can plan.

Our staff participate in quality professional development, accessing nationally recognised qualifications which lead to school improvement.

School Improvement Partners have quality assured our school's practices, including Safeguarding.

We have appointed a new SENDCo and transformed our paperwork, processes and provision. The school's rooms/spaces have been improved.

Unlike many schools, we are now fully subscribed in many year groups. There are only 7 spaces remaining in our whole school! A new, school website has been developed which provides access to statutory and important information for everyone.

<u>Question</u>	% Agree +	No. Strongly Agree	No. Agree	No. No Opinion	No. Disagree	No. Strongly Disagree
My child is happy in this school.	78%	35	16	12	2	
My child feels safe in this school.	86%	37	19	7	2	
The school makes sure that its pupils are well behaved.	82%	23	30	10	2	
My child has been bullied and the school dealt with it quickly and effectively.	88%	7	10	Not bullied = 40	6	2
The school makes me aware of what my child will learn during the year.	91%	29	30	4	2	
When I have raised concerns with the school, they have been properly dealt with.	40%	17	9	30	7	2
My child has SEND, and the school gives them the support that they need to succeed.	34%	11	11	Not SEND = 40	2	1
The school has high expectations for my child.	83%	22	32	9	2	
My child does well at this school.	89%	31	27	5	2	
The school lets me know how well my child is doing.	92%	23	37	4	1	
There is a good range of subjects available for my child at this school.	92%	32	28	4	1	
					Yes	No
Would you recommend this school to another parent?					89%	11%*

\*8% belong to Y6 cohort responses.

## **Comments**

#### There have been many positive comments made about our school.

#### Some include:

- Since starting Broadway I can see my daughter has begun to enjoy school. She now comes home and tells me about her day and what she has been learning about. It is a very welcome change. Now her SEND plan is in place I hope this continues and she will get the support she needs. My child does mask a lot. She does sometimes need a sensory break in order to regulate her thoughts and emotions. This is something she will never ask for herself. I would like to see this made clear to pupils. Maybe at the beginning of the day. This comment is not meant in a negative way. It is just something my child has mentioned. Thank you.
- Great school, my child has settled into Year 3 very well, she is doing well in all subjects and really enjoys coming to school.
- Brilliant school and teachers and staff.
- Mr McCabe is a wonderful teacher.
- We like the fact that working parents are considered e.g. giving the years diary dates in advance and having late slots for parents evening. We also like the Opal Play ideas. Our slight concern is that we have had to draw attention to some unacceptable behaviour directed to our son with staff apparently completely unaware (both playground and classroom). Though we appreciate the concerns being dealt with quickly once highlighted.
- I cannot commend Broadway Junior School enough. Since starting Year 4 [child] appears a lot more enthusiastic about attending school with a huge acknowledgment being made to Mr Lindstedt for his teaching approach which has clearly sparked [child's] attention for learning. I would also like to say how helpful I find the Broadway Bulletin, not only is it a brilliant tool for sharing achievements of the school and it's students, the key events are brilliant in allowing parents enough time to be able to plan for time off work to attend activities with their children within school. Thank you.
- School has always been happy to help with anything. Boys love School. Teachers are amazing.
- Since [child] has attended Broadway I feel like we have been listened to as a family, and problems that have arisen have been addressed straight away. I give credit to all who work at the school.
- Staff have always made time to listen to any worries or concerns I've had. It was highly appreciated that Mr Walton-Jonas took the time to contact me and reassure me that he was doing all he could in school. I have always felt supported by staff.
- I love how caring the school is and that the children are at the heart of everything you do. Staff are extremely approachable and always take the time to listen and help with any issues and provide support when needed both to the child and its family. All staff work extremely hard and I would like to take this opportunity to thank them for all they do it doesn't go unnoticed and is very much appreciated.
- When I have concerns about [child] I ring and the school deals with it the best they can.
- A great school with excellent support when needed.
- Great school. 4 of our kids attended this school and we have a younger child who will be attending when she is old enough.
- It's a lovely school with good/nice teachers never had any problems the 3 years my daughter has been there.

- Thank you to all staff who have supported [child] so far it's been lovely to see such a positive change in her behaviour and attitude towards school since the start Year 5.
- Staff at this school go above and beyond for my child and try as much as they can to ensure his needs are met. I truly appreciate every member of staff.
- Miss Smith has been amazing with [child] so far this year. He loves coming into school and absolutely adores being in her class. Thanks Miss Smith!
- School has been a great help never had any complaints. Always happy to help.
- I have nothing but good things to say about Broadway Junior School. All three of my children have attended and I've never had a problem with the school. 5 star review.
- This school is excellent my son as came on loads couldn't be happier.

Within the comments received, families have not brought to our attention key themes that they would like clarification on or the things they'd like us to work on next. We have liaised with individual families where the need has arisen.

Thank you to everyone who contributed to the survey.

This process helps us to further develop or to clarify anything that you may be unsure of.